

Zoom Chat from September 21, 2021 Consultation Group Meeting

13:08:06 From Brian Moore-CARB to Everyone:

Link to People's Blueprint information: <https://ww2.arb.ca.gov/our-work/programs/community-air-protection-program/community-air-protection-blueprint/peoples>

13:15:33 From Corin Choppin (he,him) - Tech Support to Everyone:

You can call or text me at 916-606-9609.

13:16:46 From CG - Martha Dina Arguello PSR-LA to Everyone:

Can we also make sure that members are stepping up and making room so we can hear from a majority of members vs just a few very vocal members

13:24:41 From CG - Martha Dina Arguello PSR-LA to Everyone:

Yes, Participatory budgeting

13:26:02 From Liliana Nuñez-CARB (she/her) to Everyone:

Please find notes for Aug 12 meeting here: <https://ww2.arb.ca.gov/ab-617-cg-meeting-210720>

13:26:14 From Public- Matt Holmes-Little Manila Rising (he/him/his) to Everyone:

Was it just a "participatory framework" or wasn't there also reframing implementation budgeting under a "reimbursement" regime?

13:34:23 From Corin Choppin (he,him) - Tech Support to Everyone:

My number if you want to text me for help is 916-6069-9609

14:07:43 From Public- Matt Holmes-Little Manila Rising (he/him/his) to Everyone:

can we learn about how the categories were arrived at and if there's a plan for cross pollinationd

14:09:57 From CG - Martha Dina Arguello PSR-LA to Everyone:

I am not opposed to co lead model

14:10:34 From CG - Luis Olmedo to Everyone:

Co-lead and Caucus two completely different models and I have repeatedly heard Ms. Margaret advocate for Co-lead on CSC and other equity focused endeavors.

14:11:46 From CG - Martha Dina Arguello PSR-LA to Everyone:

I am more concerned with accountability

14:12:39 From Public- Matt Holmes-Little Manila Rising (he/him/his) to Everyone:

Thanks Deldi & Abigail I feel like my question about "categories" has been answered

14:21:04 From CG- Erica Manuel - ILG to Everyone:

would it help to clarify how the agenda setting meetings will be run/governed to alleviate the concerns of misaligned representation?

14:22:42 From CG - Martha Dina Arguello PSR-LA to Everyone:

go to the blueprint then we can figure out the process

14:23:11 From CARB-Liliana Nuñez(she/her) to Everyone:

The CAP Blueprint Update Process: https://ww2.arb.ca.gov/sites/default/files/2021-09/Blueprint%20Process%209.8.21%20FNL_v3.pdf

14:28:43 From Christian Torres to Everyone:

Forgot to mention Nayamin

14:29:22 From Deldi Reyes (she, her/s) to Everyone:

and a big thank you to Richard Grow who also participated. And to Dr. Amy Kyle for her earlier involvement.

14:32:22 From Public- Matt Holmes-Little Manila Rising (he/him/his) to Everyone:

Yep, thanks to the staff who have acknowledged that Communities deserve and require the support to participate.

14:36:52 From CARB-Liliana Nuñez(she/her) to Everyone:

The People's Blueprint linked here: <https://ww2.arb.ca.gov/peoples-blueprint>

14:39:03 From CG- Gus Aguirre Jr CCEJN to Everyone:

I agree

14:40:37 From CG - Luis Olmedo to Everyone:

Read and highlighted the blueprint in detail. Best use of our time is going through chapters and gathering input as a consultation group. It helps to have these conversations openly to better understand all stakeholder concerns.

14:41:06 From Brian Moore-CARB to Everyone:

pollev.com/cgroup411

14:41:40 From CG-John R. BALMES (he/him/his) to Everyone:

Thank you, Luis. We really do want to hear all stakeholder thoughts/concerns

14:42:03 From Brian Moore-CARB to Everyone:

text cgroup411 to 22333

14:54:36 From CG - Martha Dina Arguello PSR-LA to Everyone:

I SUPPORT MOVING ON TO THE BLUE PRINT

14:54:50 From CG-John R. BALMES (he/him/his) to Everyone:

@Martha Thank you

14:57:03 From CG - Luis Olmedo to Everyone:

People who work on environmental justice would understand there are technological barriers in environmental justice communities ranging from access, connectivity, literacy and more.

15:07:47 From CG - Luis Olmedo to Everyone:

Are we going to go over the blueprint?

15:09:18 From CG - Luis Olmedo to Everyone:

@Deldi, I am responding to the thread in support of moving to the blueprint

15:15:36 From CG-John R. BALMES (he/him/his) to Everyone:

@Martha Don't regret this comment. It is a very important one

15:19:45 From Public- Matt Holmes-Little Manila Rising (he/him/his) to Everyone:

Martha also highlighted that this is an equity project, so then Economic Opportunity Creation and Exposure reduction are just as important as Emission Reductions.

15:20:15 From Ariel Ambruster to Everyone:

Thanks everyone for your comments!

15:22:20 From Public- Matt Holmes-Little Manila Rising (he/him/his) to Everyone:

Yep, "matching" incentives expands the wealth gap.

15:23:19 From CG - Martha Dina Arguello PSR-LA to Everyone:

And this is why I knew I would regret the comment. As it would be appropriated in a way that is was not meant. I think that the innovation and vetting of new technologies can be done very easily as well as conversations about what trade off we are not ok with

15:27:39 From CG - Deidre Sanders to Everyone:

@MDA - Not my intention to appropriate your comment, just wanted to point out that there is a tension between protecting public health, attracting desired investment, and how to navigate in the current regulatory structure.

15:31:06 From CG - Luis Olmedo to Everyone:

@Jack I appreciate you recognizing the work and support the item by item substantive review in open discussing here at the consultation and certainly to be expected written comments throughout its development of the final blueprint.

15:33:26 From CG-John R. BALMES (he/him/his) to Everyone:

@Jack We are expecting substantive comments from all the AQMDs involved in AB617 implementation. We look forward to the BAAQMD comments because of long experience with community-level programs

15:36:35 From Public- Matt Holmes-Little Manila Rising (he/him/his) to Everyone:

I happily defer to Deirdre

15:38:36 From CG - Luis Olmedo to Everyone:

As I have stated repeatedly, why are we not making comments on the actual document. What is the concern with displaying the document on the screen and making comments on the margin.

15:39:54 From CG - Deidre Sanders to Everyone:

@Matt - Thank you!

15:41:15 From CG-John R. BALMES (he/him/his) to Everyone:

@Matt As a long-time air pollution health effects researcher, I love moving from emission reduction to exposure reduction. Another Board member who agrees with us is Dan Sperling

15:41:32 From Public- Matt Holmes-Little Manila Rising (he/him/his) to Everyone:

+++++ Thanks John

15:41:40 From Public- Matt Holmes-Little Manila Rising (he/him/his) to Everyone:

I know you get it.

15:48:28 From Deldi Reyes (she, her/s) to Everyone:

That's right. It's not either or.

15:48:40 From Public- Matt Holmes-Little Manila Rising (he/him/his) to Everyone:

Lily, You are correct in principal, but Stockton targeting is what's needed.

15:49:33 From CG-John R. BALMES (he/him/his) to Everyone:

Exposure reduction subsumes (includes) emission reduction

15:49:43 From Public- Matt Holmes-Little Manila Rising (he/him/his) to Everyone:

Larger global solutions continue to leave us EJ communities behind.

15:51:33 From CG-Kevin Hamilton, RRT (he, him, his) to Everyone:

I can do both.

15:52:33 From Brian Moore-CARB to Everyone:

Kevin, we got your availability. Any other CG members, feel free to chat your availability as well.

15:52:46 From CG - Christine Wolfe - CCEEB to Everyone:

It would be helpful if you would provide the consultation group a specific date by which we should provide written comments.

15:53:50 From CG-John R. BALMES (he/him/his) to Everyone:

I suggest October 15 or 22. What do others think?

15:55:32 From CG-Kevin Hamilton, RRT (he, him, his) to Everyone:

Thanks for everyone's comments on our work. I look forward to bringing them all together into the next draft. Hopefully we can that moving prior to November.

15:56:54 From Public- Matt Holmes-Little Manila Rising (he/him/his) to Everyone:

There could also be read through workshops that maybe harder can facilitate without breaching the quorum

16:01:00 From CG-Kevin Hamilton, RRT (he, him, his) to Everyone:

That's fair.

16:02:53 From CG-John R. BALMES (he/him/his) to Everyone:

I have to leave for another meeting. Thank you for everyone

16:03:46 From CG - Christine Wolfe - CCEEB to Everyone:

Thanks all for the clarification.